DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY COMMAND
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY OFFICE
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755-5995

December 8, 1989

 RETENTION oF:
Fof/Privacy Office

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

TO BE OPENED BY ADDRESSEE ONLY

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of April 4, 1989, to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI). Your letter was referred to this office
by the FBI on November 21, 1989, along with an Army-originated document
retrieved from FBI files, and received here on 'December 1, 1989. -

The information responsive to your request has been reviewed and is
releasable to you (Enclosure 1).

You will note that the information on the other individuals has been
deleted from your copy of the record. Since your access rights under the
Privacy Act are limited to information concerning yourself, we have deleted
the information on the other individuals to protect their personal privacy.

If you have any further questions regarding this action, please feel
free to contact this office at any time. Please refer to case #1717P-89.

Sincerely yours,
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rt 4. Walsh, Jr.
Chief .
Freedom of Information/Privacy Office
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FBI FOIPA BR (Request 277,836) w/o Encl



INEIDENTIAL | '
AGENT REPORT

!. NAME OF SURJECT OR TTTLE OF INCIDENT 2 DATE SUBMITTED 3.4:?.? ‘

. BAYGOCK, Xancy Ame - e
| ) MDW CO-e31,35-5U

(1)

E 64782
19, Surveillance reflects thatthoper-omdliltodbolumu
vithSUBJEcr,ndnhaotth-A.c.ct&, G-2, Military Dis

quainted
trict of Washing-
ton, indicate they are members of erganisations as indicated:

(a) Boward Weis = Relisdh to be avowed
&nmn?g; m d?t%gtn ngmun
-féil;u-)o . e

(b) David D,

swowwamm » . c.smwu:ormuwz_nr

s/  116th CIC Detactment, MDW . /8/ wEREER &, 10W

- . 5. SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFPICE o—10—830071 NﬂDme :
WD 341 i 7 | Gou

-

[



[N Ry SRV VRRETE

-F1

U3 ARMY
MARYLAND 28755-5995

ATTN: IATSF
FORT MEADE,

Mr. Harold Weish

er
7627 oma Receiver momn
wxmamxdnx. MD 21701

TO BE OPENED By ADDRESSEE ONLY

A

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

TION/PRIVACY OFFICE
FREEDOM OF INFORMA' / LA Oy GO |

ATTN: [ACSF-FI 20755-5995

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

<} Ti0) Bl an&zmw;w& t mwermemm, @r‘.,\

87




